Gray, Gavin

From: Gray, Gavin

Sent: Friday, February 16, 2018 1:08 PM

To: ‘John Selig’

Subject: RE: NPDES Permit # AR0033979, AFIN 11-00061

| have included the requested information.
The reason the Department requested a Cap was the repeated offenses of Dissolved Oxygen

Parameter-

Mon.

DMR End Discharge . Qualifier] - Violation Location-
Date Number [Parameter Descri Ccode] DMR Value Type Season
10/31/2014 001-A Oxygen, dissolved [DO] (MO AV MN, = 1.2 2 40% Numeric Vio. C1  00300-1-
mg/L) 0
05/31/2015 001-A Oxygen, dissolved [DO] (MO AV MN, = 1.57 2 22% Numeric Vio. C1  00300-1-
mg/L) 0
06/30/2015 001-A Oxygen, dissolved [DO] (MO AV MN, = 1.79 2 11% Numeric Vio, C1  00300-1-
mg/L) 0
06/30/2015 001-A Coliform, fecal general (30DA GEO, = 236 200 18% Numeric Vio. C2 | 74055-1-
#/100mL) 0
08/31/2015 001-A Oxygen, dissolved [DO] (MO AV MN, = 1.97 2 2% Numeric Vio C1 00300-1-
mg/L) 0
08/31/2016 001-A Oxygen, dissolved [DO] (MO AV MN, = 1.93 2 4% Numeric Vio, C1  00300-1-
mg/L) 0
11/30/2016 001-A Oxygen, dissolved [DO] (MO AV MN, = 1.6 2 20% Numeric Vio. C1  00300-1-
mg/L) 0
04/30/2017 001-A Oxygen, dissolved [DO] (MO AV MN, = 1.92 2 4% Numeric Vio, C1 | 00300-1-
mg/L) 0
05/31/2017 001-A Oxygen, dissolved [DO] (MO AV MN, = 1.68 2 16% Numeric Vio, C1  00300-1-
mg/L) 0
05/31/2017 001-A BOD, 5-day, 20 deg. C (MO AVG, = 30.9 30 3% Numeric Vio. C2  00310-1-
mg/L) 0
05/31/2017 001-A BOD, 5-day, 20 deg. C (7 DA AVG, = 64.9 45 44% Numeric Vio, C3  00310-1-
mg/L) 0
06/30/2017 001-A Oxygen, dissolved [DO] (MO AV MN, = 1.61 2 20% Numeric Vio. C1  00300-1-
mg/L) 0
07/31/2017 001-A Oxygen, dissolved [DO] (MO AV MN, = 1.76 2 12% Numeric Vio. C1  00300-1-
mg/L) 0
08/31/2017 001-A Oxygen, dissolved [DO] (MO AV MN, = 1.9 2 5% Numeric Vio, C1 | 00300-1-
mg/L) 0
09/30/2017 001-A Oxygen, dissolved [DO] (MO AV MN, = 1.79 2 11% Numeric Vio, C1  00300-1-
mg/L) 0
Gavin Gray

Enforcement Analyst

Office of Water Quality

Arkansas Department of Environmental Quality
(501) 682-0667



From: John Selig [mailto:jselig@ce-associates.biz]
Sent: Friday, February 16, 2018 12:28 PM

To: Gray, Gavin

Cc: waterbeau@yahoo.com

Subject: NPDES Permit # AR0033979, AFIN 11-00061

Mr. Gray,

CEA has been contacted by the City of Corning to look at the permit violations for the above-referenced permit number.
Can you please email the appropriate DMR information for the time period covering October 31, 2014 — September 30,
20177

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter. We would like to review this information before we attempt to prepare a
CAP for the City.

If you have any questions or need to speak with me about this request, you can reach me on my cell phone at 870-273-
4185.

John S. Selig, P.E.

Civil Engineering Associates, LLC
2114 East Matthews Avenue
Jonesboro, Arkansas 72401
(870) 972-5316



